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The first settlers near Heeton were Jilliam Hammall, Frederick

3. Stephens, John Nelson and Selby Evans, allof whom settled bafore 1836. 1

Mr. Harmell was one of the two Home District Councillors for Tecumseth -

in 1842, John Carswell being the cther. The date of Mr, Harmell's arri-

val is given am 1827, he died March lat, 1859, aged B2 years. lr. Stephenw

was & magistrate prior to 1836 and alsc served his township as District

Councillor in 1B47-48. At @ later time the village itself sprang up.

Robert Clark having purchased some portion of the land here in 1 52, on

which were two or three vacant buildings, a log tavern, ond a small house

and shop, took up his trade as blacksmith and also stsrted busins=s as

a gunsmith, though the florest coverad much of the land about him, he scld

of{ patd of his land as building lots whensver an mccasion arose and the

place in course of time begsn to take on mome appearance of a small village.

It was first celled Clarksville, then Tecumseth after the Tec-
umaeth Post Ofice was moved to the plice cun 1880, A post office in
Essex County received also the name Tecumseth and this led immediately
0 what might be expected, the mail matter for beth ofJices going astray
and getting confused. As an alternative, decton was sugrested as a suitable
chenge for th{s office, on account of the bes trade of D,A, Jones, who
was then post master and it was adopted in 1878. The County Council
purchased the south part of lot 11 con. B nesr this place for an indust-
rial form and built the House of Hefuge on it in 1lE48

The incorporstion of 3Jeeton as a Viliage came up st the seseicn
of the County Council in June 1884. The council appointed Thomas Atkins *
snumerator for taking the census of the village which he found within
the proposed limice to contain 781 inhstitants and cthe council incorporated
it .H. Dickaon being sppointed the first -eturning officer., Thomas
Atkina was elected the first reeve of the village but scme inhabitants
(Mr. Fenton and others) thre tened suit a ainst the County to set aside
the Bylew of Incoporation. The mstter was tsken into the courts and thae
case of Fanton vs County Simcoe Was a topie in the nuwspapers of the day.
Chief Justice Wilson squashed the 3ylaw [Mc. 379) and his decision extends
o¥er & number of pages in volume 10 of the Untario Law reports, but there
was an apoeal from his decision and the cose antered into the Court of
A peal. In the meantime (Jan 1886) che County Couneil asked the legisliture
hg-m-nurial to pass an Aet to confirm and legalize Aylaw number 379 and
the legisloture passed passed an act for the purpose as 49 Viet; chep- 51
{1886) whic: closed the matter in dispute

Patrick Hughes a native of the County Ammagh, Ireland took up
lot 6 eon. 6 % 7 in 1832, he was a pensioned soldier and had served through
the peninsular war hsving been wounded at the bactle of Victoria 1813.
His & Was @ Portugese, & native of Lisbon. Mr. Hughes died in 1872
aged 87 yenrs. His son' George P. Hughes is alsc to be classed in tha
roll of picneers, having beer oorn in the Tecumseth homestead in Kovember
1834, he became wne of the sarly merchants at Kesnansville where he sst-
ablished a locel newspaper (called the Simcoe Obssrver)as sarly as 1865
snd was slso postmaster and magistrate. Some tige after the ope of
the Hemilton Reilway through Tecumseth (in 1882) he moved to Tot
where he carried on s banking busineds and slso the Sentinel newspaper
this being the nam he gave the Observer after its third year.
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Another notable pioneer in this part of the township was
John C. Colgan who settled in lot 1 con. 5 in 1828 or very sson theare.
abouts. Across the townline from his home the first catholic churéh
of S5t. Jsres was erected in 1833..and'# small village grewv up here to
which was given tha nsme "Colgan" This picneer will be remumbered as
the first “"Fagan", the name he signed to his poetical effusione which
used tc sppear in locsl newspapers. A volume of his poeme was printed
in Toronto in 1873, written during the ‘preceeding thirty years. They
#ere msotly of local in ~tpe t,itﬁf the pieces and many ref-
ere ces throughout them rétsld scenes dbll events of bygone timew in
Tecumseth and Ad jala- .
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